

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts with concentration in **Graphic Design**
from The University of Memphis
(Magna Cum Laude, May 2011)

Associates of Applied Science Degree with concentration
in **Interactive Multimedia** from Southwest Tennessee
Community College
(Dean's List, May 2006)

ABOUT ME

I'm a Graphic Design graduate from the **University of Memphis** with **9 year's experience** in a professional setting. I also do **freelance** work and can design anything from **custom logo identities**, to fully branded **web** and **print** projects. My goal is to work in an environment that will challenge me further, while allowing me to provide you with great service and well designed projects that will **deliver results**. Finally and most important, to contribute to the growth and **success of your business**. Visit my website for more samples of my work. If you need a sample of something more specific I can provide a PDF to you directly.

mojodezign.com

Joselyn Santiago
Graphic Designer

EMPLOYMENT

2005 - present

Graphic Designer, **Black Knight Press, LLC**

- Responsible for all design work including but not limited to creating company's advertisement, client samples and all incoming art orders.
- Responsible and primary person left in charge of managing company when boss goes out of town.
- Complete everything from order receipt, entering job orders, faxing/e-mailing order acknowledgements, confirm prices, produce art proofs, print, cut, ship and invoice.
- Provided customer service and over the phone product quotes or by e-mail.
- Traveled to different industry trade shows to promote new products and attract new customers.

2004 - 2006

Graphic Designer, (freelance) **El Original Magazine**

- Created magazine from the ground up including all layout design, ad design, editorial content and some writing.

2003 - 2005

Bilingual Customer Service Specialist, **United American Healthcare**

- Answered multi-line telephone calls and provided customer service to insurance member's in Spanish and English.

CONTACT

(901) 305-7122

jomac@mojodezign.com

SKILL LEVELS (MAC & PC)

Photoshop	●	●	●	●	●
Illustrator	●	●	●	●	●
InDesign	●	●	●	●	●
Dreamweaver	●	●	●		
Fireworks	●	●	●	●	
Quark	●	●	●	●	●
Flash	●	●			
Joomla	●	●	●	●	
Wordpress	●	●	●		

REFERENCES

Mark Moody, Black Knight Press (Owner)
901-853-3990 or bkpress2@comcast.net

Matt Young, Graphic Design Professor
901-821-9576 or m@chungdesign.com

Gary Golightly, Graphic Design Professor
901-678-2702 or gglightly@memphis.edu

Calvin Foster, Graphic Design Professor
901-678-2949 or cfoster@memphis.edu